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MEMORANDUM
July 18, 2025
To: Members, Subcommittee on Government Operations
From: Committee Staff

Re: Hearing titled “An Update on Mail Theft and Crime”

ROBERT GARCIA, CALIFORNIA
RANKING MEMEER

On Wednesday, July 23, 2025, at 2:00 PM ET in room HVC-210 of the U.S. Capitol
Visitor Center, the Subcommittee on Government Operations will host a hearing titled “An Update

on Mail Theft and Crime.”

I. BACKGROUND:

The Committee on Oversight and Government Reform has jurisdiction over the Postal
Service under House Rule X(1)(n)(9). This hearing will enable the Committee to

conduct oversight over the U.S. Postal Service.

II. HEARING PURPOSE:

This hearing will provide general oversight of the Postal Service, including the Postal

Service’s strategy on combatting mail theft and postal-related crime.

III.  WITNESSES:

Mr. Brendan Donahue
Inspector in Charge
United States Postal Inspection Service

Mr. Julius Rothstein
Deputy Inspector General
U.S. Postal Service Office of Inspector General

Mr. Brian Renfroe
President
National Association of Letter Carriers

Mr. Frank Albergo
President
Postal Police Officers Association

Mr. Anthony Holloway
Chief of Police
St. Petersburg, Florida Police Department



